



**Ruth Morrison, Architect AIBC, MRAIC, MJIA, PMP**  
*CURRICULUM VITAE*

Ruth Morrison has over 15 years experience within Architectural practice and is a registered Architect in British Columbia and in Jamaica with the Jamaican Institute of Architects (MJIA). She is a certified Project Management Professional (PMP) and is a member of the Project Management Institute PMI, Canadian West Coast Chapter. She has a wealth of experience in a wide range of architectural duties from design conception through construction to project completion.

**SPECIALIZED EXPERTISE**

- Project Management
- Liaison/negotiations with Authorities
- Building Codes
- Field Reviews

**PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

September 2021 – Present	<b>GHL CONSULTANTS LTD</b> , Building Code Consultants and Fire Science Engineers, Consultant, <i>Vancouver, BC</i>
August 2012 - September 2021	<b>Architecture49 (formerly PBK Architects)</b> , Vancouver, BC Project Manager, Intern Architect, Architect
October 2010 – April 2012	<b>DIALOG</b> , Vancouver, BC Intern Architect, Project Administrator
August 2007 – April 2008	<b>Harold Morrison + Robert Woodstock Associates</b> , Jamaica Architect, Project Manager
March 2004 – July 2007	<b>Kingston 10 Architects</b> , Jamaica Intern Architect, Architect, Project Manager, Office Management
January 2000 – March 2004	<b>Caribbean School of Architecture, University of Technology</b> , Jamaica Intern Architect, Program Director, Teaching (Full-time Academia)
October 1998-August 2003	<b>Kingston 10 Architects, Interiorscapes, Interplan</b> , Jamaica Intern Architect, Architectural/Interiors/Planning/Research Assistant (Part-time Professional Practice towards registration as Architect in Jamaica)



## EDUCATION

- 2016 **PMP Certificate, Project Management Institute**  
Canadian West Coast Chapter, Vancouver, BC
- 2015 **Advanced Project Management Certificate**  
Langara College, Vancouver, BC
- 1998 **Post-Graduate Diploma in Architecture**  
Royal Institute of British Architects, RIBA Part II  
The Mackintosh School of Architecture  
University of Glasgow, Scotland, UK
- 1995 **Bachelor of Arts in Architectural Studies, Honours**  
Royal Institute of British Architects, RIBA Part I  
The Caribbean School of Architecture, University of Technology, Jamaica
- 1992 **Bachelor of Science in Biology, Honours**  
The University of Puerto Rico, Rio Piedras, Puerto Rico

## RELATED COURSES

- Ongoing Seminars, Symposia, Conferences, Workshops  
(AIBC, Buildex, related construction industry bodies)
- 2019 Introduction to BC Building Code Part 3  
BCIT, Vancouver, BC
- 2017 Autodesk REVIT for Architecture Course  
BCIT, Vancouver, BC
- 2013 PSMJ Project Management Certificate Course  
PSMJ Bootcamp, Vancouver, BC
- 2013 Autodesk REVIT for Structures Course  
BCIT, Vancouver, BC
- 2012 WorkSafeBC, Occupational First Aid Level 1 Certificate  
Vancouver, BC
- 2012 Construction Site Hazard Awareness & Safety Training Seminar, Online  
Vancouver, BC
- 2007 American Society for the Advancement of Project Management  
Workshop, Jamaica
- 1999 Human Relations Skills (Dale Carnegie), Certificates  
Jamaica



## **MEMBERSHIPS/COMMITTEES**

- Architect AIBC
- Jamaican Institute of Architects, Registered Architect, MJIA
- Project Management institute, Member, PMP
- Canadian Construction Women, Member
- Women in Architecture, Member
- The Georgian Society of Jamaica, Kingston Chapter, past Member
- Rotary International Group Study Exchange – Cross-cultural appreciation, international understanding  
Past Participant